

Donna J List

Certified Real Estate Appraiser

donnajlist@gmail.com
(517) 230-2086
9331 W Scenic Lake Dr, Laingsburg, MI

I am an accomplished professional with over 25 years of real estate appraisal and business management experience. Specific skills include appraisal and real estate related software, research and valuation, Microsoft Excel, Word, Outlook, strategic/analytical thinking, communication and management.

WORK EXPERIENCE

1999-Present: Certified Real Estate Appraiser
Tri-County Appraisal Company

1993-1999: Licensed Real Estate Appraiser
Holley & Associates Certified Appraisers

ORGANIZATIONS

The Appraisal Institute
2001 - Present

Great Lakes Chapter of the Appraisal Institute
2001 - Present

National Association of Realtors
1994 - Present

Michigan Association of Realtors
1994 - Present

EDUCATION

The Appraisal Institute
Ongoing Continuing Education 1995-present

Holloway's Real Estate Institute
Real Estate Appraiser Coursework 1993-1994

Delta College
Associates Degree – 1993

Computer Information Systems

Saginaw Valley State University
Computer Information Systems 1990-1992

LICENSES/DESIGNATIONS

State Certified Real Estate Appraiser #1204004398
(2000 - Present)

Member of FHA Appraisal Roster
1995 - Present

Member of VA Appraisal Panel
2005 - Present

SRA Designation from the Appraisal Institute
2007 - Present

State Licensed Real Estate Appraiser
1994 - 2000

Michigan Limited Appraiser License
1993 - 1994

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

2024- Appointed to Board of Directors, Great Lakes Chapter of the Appraisal Institute

2023- Completed course on Green Building Concepts

2020- Completed courses on New Construction and Luxury Homes

2013- Became an advisor for the Appraisal Institute Candidate for Designation Program

2007- Earned SRA designation from the Appraisal Institute

2005- Selected for the VA Fee Appraiser Panel

1999- Commenced operation of Tri-County Appraisal Company, Chesaning, MI

1995- Appointed Political Affairs Chairperson for Shiawassee Regional Board of Realtors

1995- Lender Selection Roster for Flint & Grand Rapids Hud Offices